

## ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING TUESDAY 8 NOVEMBER 2022

## **Table of Recommendations**

No	Item	Summary of key
140	item	Recommendations
1.	Apologies	Councillor McGlinchey, C McQuillan
2.	Declarations of Interest	None
3.	Minutes of Environmental Services Committee meeting held 11 October 2022	Confirmed as a correct record
4.	Entertainment Licensing Report	Grant (i-v)
5.	Review of Section 10B Bus Permit System	That Council endorses and submits this
		response
6.	Northern Ireland Agreement for Liaison -	Agree to the
	Investigation of Work-Related Deaths	Investigation of Work-
		Related Deaths
		Northern Ireland
		Agreement for Liaison
7.	Drinking in Public Bye-laws and Powers	Endorse and submit
	g	the response pending
		approval by Council
		due to submission time
		constraints;
		that Council write to
		PSNI to enquire
		whether inadequate
		signage is an issue
	For Information (Items 8-)	
8.	Cinema Licence Renewals	Information
<u> </u>	Divising Election (Citetale	····o····ation
9.	Entertainment Licence Renewals	Information
10	Licences Issued Under Delegated Authority	Information
11	Potroloum Spirit Licopos Popovolo	Information
11.	Petroleum Spirit Licence Renewals	เกเอกเลยอก

ES 221108 SD Page **1** of **27** 

No	Item	Summary of key Recommendations
12.	Outcome of Legal Proceedings	Note
12.	Cateomic of Edgar Freedounings	715.0
13.	DFC Response to Request for Reinstatement of Affordable Warmth Scheme Funding	Note
14.	Response to Request for Better Regulation of Cosmetic Treatments	Note
15.	Environmental Business Plans 6 Month Update	Information
16.	Matters for reporting to Partnership Panel	None
17.	Consultations	None
18.	ES Business Plan 6 Month Update	Information
19.	Any Other Relevant Business Notified in accordance with Standing Order 12 (o)	
(i)	Riverside Park, Ballymoney (Alderman McLean)	That Council repair the two bridges properly, approve them being taken away, the works to be completed by Spring 2023
(ii)	Christmas Lights energy saving (Councillor Wallace)	Information Bring report back on consideration for 2023
	'In Committee' (items 19-28 inclusive)	
20.	Purchase of Replacement Vehicles	Approve the purchase of the five vehicles summarised above to ensure continued delivery of frontline services
21.	Renewal of Indoor Entertainments Licence Report	That the Entertainments Licence for this premises be renewed in accordance with the details contained in the application.
22.	Causeway Coast and Glens Borough Council Business Continuity Plan	Adopt; to be reviewed twice annually thereafter commencing May 2023

ES 221108 SD Page **2** of **27** 

No	Item	Summary of key
110		Recommendations
		Recommendations
23.	Council Strategic Waste Management	That Council defer the
20.	Arrangements (Update)	Item for one month
	Triangements (Opaate)	with a view to
		consulting within Party
		Groups; that a
		workshop is held.
24.	Tender for the Collection and Recycling of	Award of contract for
	Cardboard from Specified Household Recycling	the collection and
	Centres	recycling of cardboard
		from household
		recycling centres to
		McKinstry Skip Hire
		Ltd for Lots 2, 3 and 4
		in accordance with the
		council's specification
		and contract
		conditions.
25.	Car Park Infrastructure – Essential H&S Capital	Defer
	Works (report attached)	
	Car parks including: -	
	Bridge Street, Garvagh	
	<ul> <li>Glenhead Road, Ballykelly</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Lansdowne Car Park, Portrush</li> </ul>	
26.	Street Trading Licence Renewals	Information
27.	Update on Licensing Legal Proceedings	that Council obtain
		clarification from Legal,
		in writing, to
		Environmental Services
		Committee explaining
		why Council cannot
		pursue the Director of
		the Company
28.	Anaerobic Digestor Facility - Second legal	Note
	opinion on Withdrawal of Abatement Notices	
29.	Period 6 – ES Management Accounts and	Note
	Financial Position 2022/23	

ES 221108 SD Page **3** of **27**